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From: mail@spencerfung [mail@spencerfung.co.uk]

Sent: 10 June 2010 11:22

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: Ash tree pruning: 20 Downside Crescent London NW3 2AP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Following the telephone call with the Camden Council Customer Support at the Tree Application of
Planning Department , I am sending an email application for pruning the ash tree at our back garden
at 20 Downside Crescent London NW3 2AP.

I understand it will take 6 weeks for approval from application date. Please kindly confirm if this
can be earlier?

Tree: Ash tree

Location: back garden, 20 Downside Crescent London NW3 2AP.
Proposed tree work: Reduce crown by 30% and prune to shape.
Freeholder and resident: Spencer Fung and Teresa Roviras

Full address: 20 Downside Crescent London NW3 2AP

I look forward to receiving an acknowledgment of the application; and an approval to go ahead at
your earliest convenience.

Kind regards

Spencer

SPENCER FUNG

20 DOWNSIDE CRESCENT LONDON NW3 2AP

10/06/2010



